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From: Kevin Okimoto

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2004 11:26:24 AM

To: Info

Subject: Sterling Stamos Performance Estimates - October 2004
Attachments: Estimated Net Performance - 2004.pdf

Below is a preliminary estimate of our month-end and year-to-date performance (net of all fees and
expenses) through October 31, 2004:

CAPITAL PRESERVATION

LIQUIDITY FUND

+0.29%

+1.15%*

FRIENDS & FAMILY FUND
+0.44%

+5.34%

SECURITY FUND

+0.43%

+5.30%

SECURITY (OFFSHORE) FUND
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+0.55%

+ 0.55%**

CAPITAL APPRECIATION

LEVERED (OFFSHORE) FUND
+0.54%

+5.75%

GROWTH FUND

+0.54%

+5.83%

GROWTH (OFFSHORE) FUND
+0.74%

+4.99%

ACCELERATION FUND
+0.82%

+0.82%***
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* Liquidity Fund was launched July 1, 2004.
**Security (Offshore) Fund was launched October 1, 2004.

*** Acceleration Fund was launched October 1, 2004.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact:

Kevin Okimoto by telephone at 212-485-4370 or by email at kokimoto@sterlingstamos.com

Chris Stamos by telephone at 212-485-4373 or by email at cstamos@sterlingstamos.com

Performance Notes:

The above numbers are based on unaudited preliminary estimates provided by our fund managers and
are subject to change. Individual investor performance percentages will vary depending on the date of
investment. All estimated performance figures are net of all underlying manager and Sterling Stamos fees
and expenses. Year-to-date performance is based on actual performance during 2004. Past performance is
not indicative of future performance. Investors will receive an unaudited final capital account statement
by month end.

Kevin Qkimota
kokimoto SterlingStamos.com
htipftareny starlingstamos.com

575 Fifth Avente
Mew York, 8Y 10017
T 212 485 4370

F 212 485 4771
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2407 Sard Hill Road
Menio Park, C4A 84425
T BB0 233 Q263

F BE0 253 QU

This massage s intended anly for the use of the Addressee 2ad may confain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL.
If you are not the Intended reciplent, picase telephone or emal the sender and delete this message and any attachmart from your
system. If you are not the intended recipisnt, you must not sopy this message or attachment of discloss the conterts to any other
persorn.

CONFIDENTIAL SSMT01244722
SSMSAA1244722



Estimated Net Performance

STERLING STAMOS — YEAR-TG-DATE 2004 NET PERFORMANCE RESULTS?

Unsudlited Net Returns

Second Third Est. Fourth
Fund Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Q1D Jul Aug Sep Q1D Oct Nov Dec QTd YTD
Liquidity Fund - - - - - - 0.19% 0.39% 0.28% 0.29%
Friends & Family Fund 0.99% 067% 051% 050% -0.10% 0.58% 034% 0860% 0.69% 0.44%
Security Fund 129% 097% 031% 041% -029% 0.72% 024% 049% 0.62% 0.43%

Security (Offshore) Fund - - - 0.55%

Levered (Offshore) Fund 163% 108% 035% 080% -114% 1.20% 004% 033% 0.81% 0.54%

Growth Fund 1.32% 1.14% 0.56% 0.18% -048% 0.97% 028% 045% 0.74% 0.54%

Growth (Offshore) Fund 1.09% 088% 0.38% 0.64% -048% 1.11% 16% 0.24%  0.44%

Acceleration Fund = = z

* Perfornmance resnlts are based on unandited preliminayy estinates provided by o fund managers and are subject o change. Individual investor performance p pes will vayy depending on the date of imvestment, Bstimated
peformance figures are net of all underlying manager and Sterling Starios fees and expenses. Year-to-date performance is based on actual performance during 2004, Past pesformance is not indicative of future pevfrmance.
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